FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 0f STATE

RON DESANTIS LAUREL M. LEE
Governor Secretary of State
MEMORANDUM
TO: Political Parties, Affiliated Party Committees, Political Committees, and

Electioneering Communications Organizations

FROM:  Kristi Reid Willis, Chief *)\be

Bureau of Election Records
DATE: June 2, 2020

SUBJECT: Special Election, State Senate District 20

A special election has been called for the office of State Senate District 20. The Special Primary
Election is scheduled for August 18, 2020. The Special Election is scheduled for November 3,
2020.

As the Special Primary Election, Special Election, and campaign finance reporting dates are the
same as those specified for the 2020 election, all special election activity will be reported in
the regular 2020 election reports. No separate special election reports are required. All reports
must be filed through the Electronic Filing System (EFS) not later than midnight, Eastern Time,
of the due date. Reports not filed by this time are late filed and subject to the penalties in
Sections 106.07(8), 106.0703(7), and 106.29, Florida Statutes.

In the event that the EFS is inoperable on the due date, the report will be accepted as timely filed
if filed no later than midnight, Eastern Time, of the first business day the EFS becomes operable.
No fine will be levied during the period the EFS was inoperable.

Please contact our office at (850) 245-6280 if you have any questions.
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